

BUYING PLAN 2Q 2022 3Q 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contributing Agencies to the Buying Plan	2
Buying Plan How-To Guide	Error! Bookmark not defined.
City of Chicago	5
Chicago Board of Elections	32
Chicago Housing Authority	33
Chicago Park District	35
Chicago Public Schools	
Chicago Transit Authority	40
City Colleges of Chicago	49
Cook County of Illinois	50
Forest Preserve District of Cook County	56
Illinois Tollway Authority	62
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority	67
Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chic	cago68
Public Building Commission	70
State of Illinois	71
Directory of City of Chicago Assist Agencies	75
Government Procurement Compliance Forum	80

Contributing Agencies to the Buying Plan

City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services | chicago.gov/dps

DPS is the contracting authority for the procurement of goods and services for the City of Chicago. We pledge to work together as a team and with our customers to guarantee an open, fair and timely process by establishing, communicating & enforcing superior business practices.

Chicago Board of Election Commissioners | chicagoelections.gov/en/job-and-contractor-opportunities.html

Learn about doing business with the Chicago Board of Election, which includes managing voter registrations; safeguarding the rights of all voters to cast ballots independently.

Chicago Housing Authority | thecha.org/doing-business

Learn about the CHA's Department of Procurement and Contracts and its role and responsibility as it relates to purchasing goods and services for all CHA Departments.

Chicago Park District | chicagoparkdistrict.com/doing-business

CPD purchases millions in goods and services on an annual basis. The purchasing process is managed by the Department of Purchasing. Learn about CPD and how to conduct business with us by participating in our contracting opportunities.

Chicago Public Schools | cps.edu/procurement

CPS works with schools, vendors & stakeholders to provide goods and services of the highest quality and value for the District. We are dedicated to meeting our goal through competitive pricing while adhering to relevant laws, Board rules, policies and procedures.

Chicago Transit Authority | transitchicago.com/procurement

The CTA operates the nation's second largest public transportation system and covers the City of Chicago and 35 surrounding suburbs. Learn how to become a vendor and be eligible to do business with the CTA.

City Colleges of Chicago | ccc.edu/procurement

City Colleges of Chicago purchases a full array of goods and services including, but not limited to: books, printing services, computer equipment, furniture, office equipment and supplies, and a variety of construction and professional services.

Cook County of Illinois Office of the Chief Procurement Officer | www.cookcountyil.gov/procurement

Our mission is to provide an open and transparent procurement process that promotes maximum competition, delivers procurement opportunities to our community, implements efficient procurement practices, and leverages the County's overall resources to achieve best value and quality.

Forest Preserve District of Cook County | fpdcc.com/about/doing-business-partnerships

The Forest Preserves of Cook County, with nearly 70,000 acres, is one of the oldest and largest forest preserve districts in the United States. Register as a vendor and learn about current RFPs, RFQs, contracts, and quotes.

Illinois Tollway Authority | illinoistollway.com/doing-business

Transparency, accountability, diversity and efficiency are the driving forces behind the Tollway's business operations, ensuring outcomes that exceed customer expectations. Learn about how to do business with the Illinois Tollway.

Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority | mpea.com

MPEA is committed to the inclusion of minority and women-owned business enterprises in our overall procurement and contracting processes across the campus. Learn about how to do business with MPEA.

The Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago | mwrd.org/doing-business

The MWRD will protect the health and safety of the public in its service area, protect the quality of the water supply source, improve the quality of water in watercourses in its service area, protect businesses and homes from flood damages, and manage water as a vital resource for its service area.

Public Building Commission | pbcchicago.com/current-opportunities-1-0

As the PBC marks the successful completion of a number of projects that are bringing new resources, opportunities and jobs to our communities, we are offering contracting or professional services opportunities to Chicago area businesses.

State of Illinois Chief Procurement Office | www2.illinois.gov/cpo

We work with state agencies and universities to meet their procurement needs while exercising independent authority, oversight and approval to ensure and continuously improve compliance with law, fair treatment, need-based decision-making, diversity, integrity, transparency and value.



DPS BUYING PLAN HOW-TO GUIDE

WHAT IS THE CITY OF CHICAGO CONSOLIDATED BUYING PLAN?

- 15-month forecast of hundreds of upcoming opportunities to help businesses plan ahead
- Includes City of Chicago and 13 additional government agencies
- Info included: buying agency, department, contract type, anticipated advertisement date, potential subcontracting opportunities
- Directory of Assist Agencies with programs for local, small, minority, and women-owned **businesses**

TYPES OF CONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE:

- ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING
- COMMODITIES
- CONSTRUCTION
- PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
- SMALL ORDERS (PURCHASES UNDER \$100,000)
- **VEHICLES & HEAVY EQUIPMENT**
- **WORK SERVICES**

*Small orders amount are for the City of Chicago and may be different for other agencies participating in the Buying Plan.

SMALL BUSINESS INITIATIVE | MID-SIZE BUSINESS INITIATIVE | TARGET MARKET







The City's key procurement priorities are creating opportunities for businesses of all sizes, and helping them grow so they can participate in the business of Chicago.

- Small Business Initiative (SBI): Exclusive to small businesses and limited to construction projects that are under \$3 million in total cost.
- Mid-Sized Business Initiative (MBI): Small and mid-sized local construction firms can bid on construction projects valued between \$3 and \$10 million. Expands the SBI construction programs.
- Target Market Program: Promotes contracting opportunities exclusively to businesses that are certified as minority or women-owned business enterprises.

SBI, MBI, Target Market, and Chicago Works capital plan contracting opportunities are indicated in the Buying Plan by the following highlighting:









CHICAGO WORKS: FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL PLAN

The Chicago Works Five-Year Capital Plan is a multi-billion-dollar initiative to allocate and improve the quality of life for all Chicago residents by investing in infrastructure and City facilities in all 77 communities. The Plan is estimated to put thousands of Chicagoans back to work and will address the decades-long backlog of infrastructure needs.

- Promotes equity, public safety and year-to-year project continuity by funding repairs in every neighborhood. Aims to reduce operational costs and years of complaints about aging infrastructure.
- Outlines significant steps to address deferred maintenance needs in City buildings such as libraries, firehouses, office buildings and health centers across Chicago.
- owned businesses.

Contracting process will place a high priority on using minority, women-owned and locally

For more information, visit www.chicago.gov/chicagoworks



City of ChicagoContracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Animal Care & Control	Commodities	Compounded Animal Pharmaceuticals	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	84	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Animal Care & Control	Work Services	Dead Animal Cremation and Removal	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	84	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Animal Care & Control	Work Services	Dead Animal Cremation and Removal	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	84	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Commodities	Photographic Supplies	500,000 - 1,000,000	60	4Q 2022	Delivery	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Information & Technology	IT and Software Training	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Information & Technology	Computer Hardware, Software, Peripherals, Cloud Services, and Related Maintenance and Installation Services.	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	4Q 2022	IT Services	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Information & Technology	Riverwalk Community Marketplace	500,000 - 1,000,000	36	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Professional Services	FURNISHING AND DELIVERY OF PROFESSIONAL ENERGY CONSULTATION	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	4Q 2022	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Small Orders	Custom Floor Mats	100,000 - 500,000	36	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Small Orders	Data Photocard Laminating Color Card Printer w/Parts & Service	60,000 - 80,000	36	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Autonomous Vehicles	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	1Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Portable Hydraulically Lifted Salt Conveyor with Hopper - Capital Equipment	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	1Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	3&4 Wheel Shop Carts	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	85 Foot Aerial Truck	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	City Wide EV Charging Stations	5,000,000 - 10,000,000	60	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Forestry Aerial Trucks	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Horse Trailers - 2021 Capital Equipment	100,000 - 500,000	60	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Police Vehicles - Prisoner Squadrols	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Skid Steer Loaders	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Towable Stump Grinder	500,000 - 1,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Electric Motorcycles	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Electric Vehicles	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	3Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Forestry Clam Grapple Trucks	5,000,000 - 10,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Heavy Duty Tow Trucks	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Multiple Size Buses	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Runway Deicer Truck	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Runway Friction Testers	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Parts, Labor, and Transportation	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Trailer Mounted Runway Closurer Markers, Diesel Generators w/Flood Light Towers and Digital Sign Boards	100,000 - 500,000	60	3Q 2022	Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	XL, Large, Medium, Small Lawn Mowers	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Air Compressors	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Airport Rescue Fire Fighting Vehicle	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	4Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Car Sharing	100,000 - 500,000	60	4Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Fold Down Crash Attenuator	100,000 - 500,000	60	4Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Personal Transports	500,000 - 1,000,000	60	4Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Portable Gasoline Powered Generators	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	4Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	XL, Large, Medium, Small Lawn Mowers	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Repair and Maintenance of Elevators, Dumbwaiters, Wheelchair Lifts and Related Equipment	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair and Upfit For City-Owned Vehicles and Equipment	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Parts and Service Heavy Machinery and Snow Equipment	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Professional Moving Services	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Target Market	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Purchase, Repair, Maintenance of Audio-Visual Equipment	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Parts and Services for Allison Transmissions, Detroit, Cummins, and Caterpillar Engines	1,000,000 - 5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Repair, Replacement and Maintenance of Various Doors and Motors: Overhead, Revolving, Security, Handicapped and Monumental Entry Doors	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Architectural Metal Maintenance	100,000 - 500,000	60	4Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Marine Services for City Owned Vessels Up to 40 Tons	10,000,000 - 50,000,000	60	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Rental of Parts Washers, Paint Gun Cleaners& Mop Water Filtration	50,000,000 - 100,000,000	60	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Assets, Information, and Services	Work Services	Parts and Services for Automotive Accessories	100,000,000 - 500,000,000	60	4Q 2022	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Aviation	Commodities	Reflective Sheeting for O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Materials and Supplies	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Taxiway LL Phase II Extension / Spine Road Airside Relocation	Over \$20,000,000	18	1Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Terminal Core Upper-Level Expansion Joints and Sidewalks	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	18	1Q 2025	Carpenters, Laborers, Equipment Operators, Cement Masons	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Construction	Runway 10L-28R Rehabilitation	Over \$20,000,000	24	1Q 2026	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 18B (175 Homes)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	2Q 2022	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal
Aviation	Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 19A (250 Homes)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2022	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal
Aviation	Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 19B (250 Homes)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	2Q 2022	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal
Aviation	Construction	Ring Tunnel Electrical and Lighting Infrastructure	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	18	2Q 2023	Carpenter, Laborers, Electrical	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	90" JAWA Relocation	Over \$20,000,000	18	4Q 2022	Laborers, Pipefitters, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Taxiways A&B Rehabilitation (Taxiway A19 to I- 190 Bridges)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Aviation	Construction	Ring Tunnel Electrical and Lighting Infrastructure	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	18	2Q 2023	Carpenter, Laborers, Electrical	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Airport Maintenance Center Building Renovations	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	1Q 2024	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Restroom Modernization Program - International - Phase I	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	6	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Terminal Building ADA and Terminal 5 Building ADA Improvements	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	3Q 2022	Carpenters, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Combined Heat Exchanger Projects	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2022	Pipefitters, Electricians, Laborers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Perimeter Fence Replacement in Southeast Airfield	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	6	4Q 2022	Concrete, Landscape, Hauling	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Fire Hydrant & Backflow Prevention Improvements	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	6	4Q 2023	Plumbers, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Water Main Automatic Meter Readers	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	6	4Q 2023	Pipefitters, Electricians, Plumbers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI II	Terminal Parking Garage Structural Investigation and Repairs	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	3Q 2022	Carpenters, Cement Finishers, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Painters, Waterproofers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI II	Terminal 5 Apron Level Exterior Repairs	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	6	4Q 2023	Laborers, Ornamental Ironworkers, Equipment Operators, Cement Masons, Carpenters, Painters	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI II	T1 B/C Terminal Apron Level Exterior Repairs	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	6	4Q 2024	Carpenters, Laborers, Equipment Operators, Cement Masons	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI II	Terminal Apron Level Overhead Roll-Up Door Replacement T1 B & C	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	6	4Q 2024	Laborers, Carpenters, Electricians	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFQ for Target Market Construction Management Services (Non- Federal)	Over \$20,000,000	60	1Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Management of Public Parking Facilities and Ground Transportation at Chicago Midway International Airport	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Accounting, Auditing, Attendants, Cashiers, Supervisors, Clerks, Security Officers, Custodians, Electricians, Painters	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	On-Call Noise Management Consulting Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Environmental Consulting, Airport Planning Consulting	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Professional Services	Program Management/Con struction Management Services for the Residential Sound Insulation Program	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Construction Management	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFP for Emergency Mass Notification/Alert System for O'Hare and Midway International Airports and Dept. of Streets and Sanitation	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	2Q 2022	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFQ for Commissioning Agent	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	On-Call Environmental Compliance and Industrial Hygiene Consulting Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Environmental Consulting	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	On-Call Sustainability and Energy Management Consulting Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Environmental Consulting, Energy Consulting	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFP for the Development and Management of a Terminal Rec eiving and Distribution Facilit y ("TRDF") for Terminal 5 at O'Hare International Airport	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Designated Aviation Channeling (DAC) Services at O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	4Q 2022	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFP for O'Hare International Airport Terminal 5 Property Management (Target Market)	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2022	Accounting, Auditing, Custodians, Supervisors, Electricians, Painters, Window Washers, Engineers, Dispatchers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Work Services	Installation, Maintenance, Repair, Replacement and New Installation of Various HVAC Systems and Equipment	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Pipefitters, Electricians, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Installation, Repair and Replacement of Various Electrical, Lighting, Traffic Control, Security, Audio-Video and Public Address Systems Infrastructure at Chicago O'Hare and Midway International Airports	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Electricians, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	On-Call Environmental Response Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Truck Drivers, Laboratory Analysis, Materials and Supplies	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Purchase, Calibration, Maintenance, Repair, Parts and Training for Runway Friction Testing Equipment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	2Q 2022	Parts and Transportation	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Servicing and Supplying of Activated Charcoal Filter Cells for Air Handling Units for Chicago O'Hare Int'l Airport	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Service Technicians	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Decorating Services for Seasonal Display and Special Events	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Installers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Inspection, Cleaning, Maintenance and Repair of Interior and Exterior Horizontal and Vertical Metal Expansion Joints	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Ironworkers, Laborers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Work Services	Maintenance and Repair of Diesel Electric Generators and Fire Pumps at O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Pipefitters, Electricians, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair and Installation of Various Fencing, Guardrail and Related Equipment	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Fence Erectors, Ironworkers, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Pick-Up, Launder and Deliver Blankets, Mop Heads and Bonnets to O'Hare International Airport	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	3Q 2022	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Repair, Replacement and Fabrication of Signage Systems for O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Waste Disposal, Recycling Services and Rental of Related Equipment	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Truck Drivers, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair and Installation of Terrazzo	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Cement Masons, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Roofing Inspection, Maintenance, Repair and Replacement for O'Hare and Midway International Airports and Various City Locations (Roofing Services)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2022	Roofers, Sheet Metal Workers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Shuttle Bus Services at Chicago O'Hare International Airport	Over \$20,000,000	120	4Q 2022	Supervisors, Dispatchers, Drivers, Mechanics	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Snow Removal Services (Landside) at Chicago O'Hare International Airport	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	4Q 2022	Truck Drivers, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Buildings	Architecture & Engineering	Department of Buildings Municipal Code Review	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	TBD	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Buildings	Professional Services	Department of Buildings Testing and Trade Licensing Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Buildings	Work Services	Department of Buildings Board Up Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Ground Transportation Services	\$50,001 - \$100,000	12	2Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Ice for Festivals	Under \$10,000	36	2Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Oriental Trading Catalog	Under \$10,000	36	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Printing of Brochure	\$50,001 - \$100,000	12	2Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Rental of Stage Scaffolding for City Fesitvals	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	EBT/Link Access Program for City Markets	\$250,001 - \$500,000	12	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Maintenance Services for City Festivals	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	2Q 2022	Target Market	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Rental of Fencing	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Rental of Tents for City Festivals and Events	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program	Non- Federal
Family Support Services	Commodities	Educational screening and developmental tools	\$100,000.00	12	1Q 2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Commodities	Educational Materials and supplies	\$100,000.00	12	1Q 2023	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Commodities	Educational screening and developmental tools	\$100,000.00	12	1Q 2023	TBD	Mixed

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Family Support Services	Commodities	Food Safety Inspections for shelters	Under \$10,000	12	1Q2023	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Commodities	Educational Materials and supplies	\$100,000.00	12	2Q 2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Commodities	PPE cleaning materials and supplies	\$50,000.00	12	4Q 2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	HOP Team Cleaning Supplies: Surface cleaner, wipes, paper towels	Under \$10,000	24	1Q2023	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	1 Complete Set of Free Weights	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	1 DFSS Tablecloth (for Outreach)	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	1 Karaoke Machine	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	1 Microwave (for Staff Break Room)	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	1 Ping Pong Table	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	1 Portable Smart TV	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	1 Portable Sound System (Cart, Amp, Speakers, and Bluetooth Capabilities)	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	1 Replacement Ice Machine	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	1 Replacement Reach-in Freezer	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	1 Replacement Refrigerator	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	1 Replacement Stove	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Family Support Services	Small Orders	1 Small Table & 2 Chairs (for Staff Break Room)	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	12 Computer/Office Chairs	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	18 Room Air purifiers	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	2 Replacement Steamtable	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	20 Chairs- Activity Rooms	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	20 Yoga Mats & 20 Yoga Blocks	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	24 inch Industrial High Velocity Fan (Fitness Class)- (2)	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	3 Replacement reach-in coolers	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	3 Vinyl Couches	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	4 Large Room Clocks	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	5 Portable Bistro Tables & 10 Chairs	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	8 Office Desks	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	8 Vertical Blinds	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	89 Staff Chairs (Blue Color preferred)	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Color paper (multi-colors) 8.5x11	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	DFSS Tablecloth (1)- Outreach	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Extend-Barrier Glaro (crowd control)-(2)	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	High rise mesh chairs w/arm rest (3) (drafting stools) Front Desk-Reception Area	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	HOP Team DFSS Logo Coats and Shirts	Under \$10,000	24	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	HOP Team Cleaning Supplies: Surface Cleaner, Wipes, Paper towels	Under \$10,000	24	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	HOP Team Water	Under \$10,000	24	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Hot Water Dispenser (Staff Break Area)	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Hygiene kits	Under \$10,000	24	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Mic and Speaker System	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Pack and Plays	Under \$10,000	24	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	PPE	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Re-felt Pool tables (2), Pool cue sticks (12) and balls (2 sets), cue stick shapers	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Safe Cash Box- Congregate Dining	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Small staff refrigerator (Break area)	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Yoga Mats (25)	Under \$10,000	12	2Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	HOP Team DFSS Logo Coats and Shirts	Under \$10,000	24	2Q2023	TBD	Mixed

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Family Support Services	Small Orders	HOP Team Water	Under \$10,000	24	2Q2023	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Hygiene kits	Under \$10,000	24	2Q2023	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Pack and Plays	Under \$10,000	24	2Q2023	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	HOP Team Clothing for clients: socks, underwear, shirts, pants	Under \$10,000	24	3Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	PIT Count Supplies: hats, gloves, lanyards, plastic ID holders, socks and hand warmers	Under \$10,000	12	4Q2022	TBD	Mixed
Finance	Commodities	Competitive Bid for: Mul-T-Locks (or equivalent lock having a patented keyway, for vehicle immobilization devices ("boots"))	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	84	3Q 2022	Delivery	Non- Federal
Finance	Information & Technology	RFP for: Management, Maintenance, and Support of the City's Custom "CANVAS" (Parking Ticket, Speed Violation, and Red-Light Ticket Adjudication) Managing Software System and Related Business Support Operations	Over \$20,000,000	84	TBD	IT Services	Non- Federal
Finance	Information & Technology	RFP for: Web- Payment Solutions	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	84	TBD	IT Services	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Payment Card Payment Processing	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	1Q2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Consulting Services for the Preparation of the City of Chicago's Cost Allocation Plan and Indirect Cost Rate Proposals for Federal Programs ("CAP & ICRP")	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Accountants; Financial Auditors	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Web Hosting, Printing and Mailing Utility Bills, and Other Departmental Mailing Requirements	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Paper Supplier	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Secured Printing of Cigarette Tax Stamps	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	3Q2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFQ for: Target Market Financial Services - Request for Qualifications to Enter into a Master Consulting Agreement	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	3Q2022	Accountants, Financial Auditors; Procurement Certification Processing	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Customer Service for: Utility Billing; Tax Administration; and Third-Party Software Applications	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2022	Customer Service	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Parking Enforcement Services	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	4Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Third- Party Administrator to Validate High- Value Construction Invoices and Issue Payments	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Accounts Payable Audit Recovery Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Kiosk Payment Processing Services for Payments to the City for Various Receivable Items	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	TBD	IT Services	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	RFP for: Secured Printing of Various Specialty Items (Decals)	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	TBD	Target Market	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Finance	Work Services	Competitive Bid for: Messenger Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Target Market	Non- Federal
Finance	Work Services	Competitive Bid for: Trek-Certified Bicycle Repair Services	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire	Commodities	Cardiac Heart Monitors	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Federal
Fire	Commodities	Cameras, Camera Accessories, Photographic Equipment	\$550,000 - \$650,000	60	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire	Commodities	Rescue Saws, New, Parts and Accessories	\$1,000,000. 00- \$1,300,000. 00	60	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire	Commodities	Uniforms and Commissary Related Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Fire	Small Orders	EVIDENTIAL BREATH TESTING ANALYZER, ACCESSORIES & SUPPLIES	\$75,000.00- \$100,000.00	60	1Q 2023	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire	Small Orders	Intraosseous System	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	3Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire	Small Orders	Flags, Banners, and Accessories	\$20.0,000.0 0- \$250,000.00	60	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire	Small Orders	NEW REQUEST FOR PURCHASE OF RESCUE SAWS, PARTS, AND ACCESSORIES	\$1,000,000- \$1,500,000	60	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire - A179:H188C17 6A179A179:H1 93	Commodities	Household and Commercial Appliances - Purchase, Repair & Maintenance	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Delivery, Parts, and Labor	Non- Federal
Human Resources	Professional Services	Background Screening Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Human Resources	Professional Services	Physical Exams	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	TBD	Non- Federal
Human Resources	Professional Services	Professional Unemployment Claims Administration	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	TBD	Non- Federal
Human Resources	Professional Services	Temporary Clerical Personnel Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	TBD	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Office of the City Clerk	Commodities	Aluminum License Tags	\$38,000	60	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Commodities	Offset Printed Envelopes, Various Types and Sizes	\$2,400,000	60	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	Printing of vehicle stickers emblems, residential parking passes and related items	\$1,600,000	60	1Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	City Key Delegate Agency (non-DPS)	\$600,000	24-36	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	Website Maintenance and Support (Dolt collaboration)	\$60,000	12	1Q 2023	100	Non- Federal
Planning & Development	Professional Services	Master Consulting Agreement for Planning Now Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	4Q 2022	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Planning & Development	Small Orders	Property Survey Consulting Services	\$10,001 - \$50,000	TBD	TBD	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Planning & Development	Work Services	Fabrication and Installation of Bronze Plaques	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Police	Commodities	Technical and Protective Gear	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	3Q 2022	TBD	Mixed
Police	Commodities	Ammunition	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	4Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Police	Revenue Generating	Brass Ammunition Cartridge Pick-Up and Recycling/Dispos al Services	TBD	60	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Police	Work Services	Transport of Wheelchair Bound Arrestees	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
PSA	Commodities	Wireless Communication Equipment, Component Parts, and Fiber Optic Equipment	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Delivery and Parts	Federal
PSA	JOC	Construction and Underground Trenching North of Madison Street	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting	Non- Federal
PSA	JOC	Construction and Underground Trenching South of Madison Street	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
PSA	Professional Services	Radio Communication Equipment and Compatibility for Parts, Repair, Software, Configuration, Installation Services, and Accessories	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Mixed
PSA	Professional Services	Foreign Language Interpretation, Translation Services and Related Services and Solutions	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
PSA	Professional Services	Public Safety Camera Infrastructure Program	Over \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Security Camera Maintenance	Mixed
PSA	Work Services	Portable Power Pumps and Gas Generators, Replacement Parts, Accessories and Repair Service	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Mixed
PSA	Work Services	Armed Security Guard Services	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
PSA	Work Services	Comdial/Vertical Tier 1 Dealer Telephone Equipment, Products and Technical Support Service	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Federal
Public Health	Professional Services	Mental Health Billing Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Health	Professional Services	Articulate training for creating presentations on LMS	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Federal
Public Health	Professional Services	STD Clinic lab services	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Health	Work Services	Infectious/hazard ous waste pick up and disposal services	\$10,001 - \$50,000	36	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Health	Work Services	LPA-1 radiation spectrum machines decommission	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	3Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Federal
Public Health	Work Services	LPA-1 radiation spectrum purchasing, maintenance, and repair	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	3Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Health	Work Services	Purchase digital data logger (DDL) thermometers and calibration service	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Delivery and Parts	Federal
Public Health	Work Services	Radiation leak detection kits and reading services - additional machines	Under \$10,000	24	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Library	Commodities	Patron Counters	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Public Library	Commodities	Archival & Conservation Supplies	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	TBD
Public Library	Professional Services	Library Materials	Over \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2022	TBD	TBD
Public Library	Professional Services	SL Replacement	TBD	60	3Q 2022	TBD	TBD
Public Library	Revenue Generating	Sale, Donation, Recycling of Discarded Materials	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	106th Street Bascule Bridge over the Calumet River, Phase I	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	2Q 2022	Design Engineering	Non- Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	Engineering Services for Highway/Road	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Design Engineering	Mixed
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	HSIP Pedestrian Safety Projects (63rd, 79th & Madison)	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	2Q 2022	Design Engineering	Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	Washington Blvd over the South Branch Chicago River, Design Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Design Engineering	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Sign Making Equipment and Supplies	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Street Sign Posts, Bases and Extensions	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Material Supplies, Trucking	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Target Market - LED Luminaires	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Commodities	Asphalt Primers, Hot Mix Asphalt, Warm Mix Asphalt, High Performance Cold Patch, Standard Cold Patch, and Hot Pour Joint Sealer Materials	Over \$20,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	Material Supplies, Trucking	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	31st Street Bridge over Metra and CN RR Reconstruction	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	12	2Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Arterial Street Resurfacing- Central Area (Local)	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Arterial Street Resurfacing- Far South Area (Local)	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Arterial Street Resurfacing- North Area (Local)	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Arterial Street Resurfacing- South Area (Local)	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Cermak Road Vertical Clearance Improvement	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	SBI I Lawrence Ave Streetscape - Chicago River to Western Ave	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	South Lake Shore Drive Rehabilitation	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Jackson Park Mobility Improvements #2	Over \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2023	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Accessible Pedestrian Signals in the Central Loop and Citywide	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	3Q 2022	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Cortland St Bascule Bridge over the North Branch Chicago River Rehabilitation	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,001	12	3Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Division Street Bridges Over the Chicago River and Canal, and Roadway Improvement from Kennedy Expressway to Cleveland Avenue	Over \$20,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	Grand - Damen to Ogden	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	MBI Utility Structure Adjustments – 5 solicitations	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	72	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Milwaukee Section V Improvements- Belmont to Logan	Over \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Pin & Link Assembly Expansion Joint Retrofits - #3	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	9	3Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Lake Street - Ashland to Halsted	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2022	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Logan Square Head House & Canopy Reconstruction	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	4Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization (TSM) - 2023 Local Construction	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization 1A (Various Locations)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2023	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization (TSM) - 2024 Local Construction	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2024	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization 1B (Various Locations)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2024	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization 2A (Various Locations)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2025	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Mixed
Transportation	Construction	MBI - II Fullerton Ave Improvements - Narragansett Avenue to Lockwood Avenue	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	Open Solicitation	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	SBI II Pulaski Road Streetscape - Rosemont Ave to Devon Ave	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	Open Solicitation	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Stony Island Avenue - 95th Street to Midway Plaisance Traffic Signal Interconnect	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	Open Solicitation	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Professional Services	Master Consulting Services Agreement - Surface Transportation Planning Studies	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Professional Consulting Services	TBD
Transportation	Professional Services	Provides engineering review, geotechnical review and field inspection of Deep Excavation projects	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	72	3Q 2022	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Transportation	Work Services	Chicago Tunnel Systems Inspections, Repair, and Maintenance	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	Laborers, Electricians, Plumbers, Equipment Operators, Carpenters	Non- Federal
Water Management	Architecture & Engineering	Professional Design Services Western Ave. Pumping Station Electrification	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Design Engineering	Federal
Water Management	Architecture & Engineering	Topographical Survey for Water Main Replacement Program	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Surveying, Soil Borings/Geotech nical Evaluations, CADD work, Printing.	Federal
Water Management	Architecture & Engineering	Phosphate System Modifications at Jardine Water Purification Plant (JWPP) and (SWPP)- Design/Bid Phase Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	12	4Q 2022	Design Engineering	Federal
Water Management	Commodities	LIQUID ALUMINUM SULFATE	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Commodities	LIQUID BLENDED PHOSPHATE	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	LIQUID HYDROFLUOSILIC IC ACID	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Meter and Replacement Parts for Water Meters	Over \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Tapping Connector and Valves	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	3Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Trenching and Shoring Equipment	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	3Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Stainless Steel Band Type Clamps and Tapped Clamps	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Water Meter Accessories	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	4Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	LIQUID CATIONIC POLYELECTROLY TE	TBD	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Mueller Tapping Machine Parts	TBD	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	SPECIAL CASTINGS	TBD	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Transition Couplings	TBD	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Daycare for lead service line replacement	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2022	Water Main & Sewer Replacement, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Ridgeway for lead service line replacement	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2022	Water Main & Sewer Replacement, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	26th Street and Sacramento St Sewer Improvement Project PN7348 (IEPA)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	3Q 2022	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Construction	Barry, Sheffield, and Fletcher Sewer Improvement Project PN7400 (IEPA)	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	12	3Q 2022	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Devon Sewer Improvement PN7342/PN7428 (IEPA)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	3Q 2022	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Englewood and Greater Grand Crossing Sewer Improvement Project PN7268 (IEPA) CPM#40145	TBD	12	3Q 2022	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Hegewisch Sewer Improvement PN7031 (IEPA)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	3Q 2022	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Lunt and Lakewood Sewer Improvement PN7456/PN7235 (IEPA)	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	3Q 2022	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Water Main Installation - District 7	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	24	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	SWPP Boiler Replacement	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2022	Demolition Services	Federal
Water Management	Construction	W. Lawrence Av N. Cicero Sewer Improvement Project PN 6448A	TBD	12	4Q 2022	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction - MBI	E. Sawyer Purification Plant (SWPP)Low Lift Pump Bldg, Chemical Bldg. & Garage Roof Replacement	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Roofers, Sheet Metal Workers	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Professional Services	Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (Scada) Systems Maintenance	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Master Term Agreement for Roofing Services	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	New Contract for Preventative Maintenance for Repair for Water Softener Equipment	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Parts and Repair Service for Large Electric Motors	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	PARTS AND REPAIR SERVICE FOR LIMITORQUE AND ROTOR MANUAL AND ELECTRIC VALVE OPERATORS	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Warehousing and Distribution of Filter/Lead Kits	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Inspection Fabricated Parts & Repair Serv. For Small Centrifugal Pumps	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	3Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair and Testing of Diesel Driven Electric Generators	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	3Q 2022	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	RENTAL AND PLACEMENT OF TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES- CITY OF CHICAGO	TBD	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal

Chicago Board of ElectionsContracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Board of Elections	Commodities	General Office Supplies	\$10,001 - \$50,000	TBD	2Q 2022	TBD	TBD
Board of Elections	Commodities	General Office Supplies/PPE	\$10,001 - \$50,000	TBD	2Q 2022	TBD	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Cartage Services for Election 2022	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	TBD	2Q 2022	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Contractor/Consult ant Services	\$250,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2022	TBD	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Custodial Services for Election 2022	\$50,001 - \$100,000	TBD	2Q 2022	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Hotel Rental for Staff for Election 2022	Under \$10,000	TBD	2Q 2022	TBD	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Laptop Rental for Election 2022	\$50,001 - \$100,000	TBD	2Q 2022	TBD	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Legal Services for Election 2022	\$100,001 - \$250,000	TBD	2Q 2022	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Messenger Services for Election 2022	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	2Q 2022	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Printing Forms/Envelopes/ Judges Handbook for Election 2022	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	2Q 2022	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Printing/Household Mailing for Election 2022	\$100,001 - \$250,000	TBD	2Q 2022	M/WBE	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Site Rental for Election, Block 37, 180 N. Clark, 69 W. Washington for Election United Center 2022	\$250,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2022	TBD	TBD
Board of Elections	Professional Services	Temporary Staffing Services Election 2022	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	TBD	2Q 2022	M/WBE	TBD

Chicago Board of Elections

Chicago Housing AuthorityContracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
СНА	Professional Services	Cost Estimator	\$3,000,001 - \$4,000,000	36	2Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Professional Services	Legal Services	\$600,000	60	2Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Professional Services	Moving Services	\$3,000,000	60	2Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Professional Services	Repair and Replace Exterior Windows and Doors	\$9,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	2Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Professional Services	Supply Natural Gas and Electricity to CHA and CHA LLC Properties	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Professional Services	Digital Security Management Platform	\$1,700,000.00	60	3Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Professional Services	Roof Replacement and Repairs	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Professional Services	Website Redesign	\$600,000	36	3Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Renovation/C onstruction	Hattie Callner Renovation	\$4,500,000	24	2Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Renovation/C onstruction	Judge Green Renovation	\$4,700,000	24	2Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Renovation/C onstruction	Vivian Carter Renovation	\$5,200,000	24	2Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Renovation/C onstruction	Vivian Gordon Harsh Renovation	\$5,100,000	24	2Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Work Services	Building Automation System (BAS) upgrades	\$450,000		3Q 2022	TBD	Federal
СНА	Work Services	Pest Control Services	\$7,500,000	60	3Q 2022	TBD	Federal

Chicago Housing Authority

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
СНА	Work Services	Pre-Qualified Pool for Roofing repairs / replacement	\$19,000,000	60	3Q 2022	TBD	Federal

Chicago Park District

Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Park District	Commodities	Supply & Delivery of Copier Paper	\$25,001 - \$50,000	24	2Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Commodities	Supply & Delivery of Electrical Supplies	\$1,000,000 +	24	2Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Commodities	Supply and Delivery of Engineered Wood Fiber Chips	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Commodities	Supply and Delivery of T-Shirts and Apparel	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	3Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Construction	Rapid Response Services	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Park District	Construction	General Contractors Pool	TBD	36	3Q 2022	Construction Engineering, Quality Assurance/Qua lity Control	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Fire Extinguisher Services	\$50,001 - \$100,000	24	2Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Floral Design - District Wide	\$100,001 - \$250,000	24	2Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Healthy Snack Vending Machine Services	\$50,001 - \$100,000	24	3Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Onsite Waste-Water Treatment and Dispersal System	\$250,000 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2022	M/WBE	Non- Federal

Chicago Public Schools

Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Schools	Commodities	Purchase of Temp Cooling/Heating Units	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Mixed
Public Schools	Commodities	Maintenance, Repair, and Operations Supplies	Over \$20,000,000	12	3Q 2022	Delivery, Supplies	Mixed
Public Schools	Commodities	Restroom Fixtures	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Mixed
Public Schools	Commodities	Supply Natural Gas	Over \$20,000,000	TBD	4Q 2022	Delivery	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Chicago Public League (CPL) sports video equipment, storage, editing, analysis and live streaming	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Educational Technology Products Supplemental	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	2Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Firewall Replacement and Related Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	GoCPS Online Student Application	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	2Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Various Vendors to Provide Educational Technology Products	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	TBD	2Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Virtual Learning Online Courses	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	24	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Educational Technology Products Supplemental	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	24	3Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Upgrade /Replace Dashboard and Data Warehouse Solution	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Cloud Based Call Center Managed Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	District-wide Building Automation System (BAS) Operation	\$250,001 - \$500,000	12	4Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Drinking Water Data Management and Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	4Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Educational Technology Products Supplemental	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed

Chicago Public Schools

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Fleet Management Solution (GPS)	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Technical Service Consultants	Over \$20,000,000	36	4Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Capital Program Management Services	Over \$20,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	College & Career Planning Enterprise System for District Wide Use	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2022	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Energy Service Contract Performance (ESPC) for Energy and Sustainability	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	120	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Family Literacy Programs	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	24	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Marketing Service Pool	Over \$20,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	PK-12 Skyline Computer Science Curriculum	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	SECA Online Training & In- Person Training	\$250,001 - \$500,000	12	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Student Workforce Development	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	12	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Supporting Our Students - Student Interventions	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Sustainable Community Schools Lead Partner Agency	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Teachers Lead Chicago Evaluation Partner	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Third Party Claims Administration Services	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Electronic Health Record (EHR) System	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Fly-Safe-USA High School STEM Drone Training Program Overview	\$250,001 - \$500,000	24	3Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Skyline: Arts Curriculum Writing RFP	Over \$20,000,000	24	1Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed

Chicago Public Schools

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Schools	Professional Services	Re-Engagement - Home Visit Ambassadors	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Resource Energy Efficiency Managers	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Skyline: Arts Curriculum Writing RFP	Over \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Social Services Referral Platform	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	The Chicago Debate League	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	24	3Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Third Party Claims Administration Services	Over \$20,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Banking and Cash Management Services	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	4Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Chicago Principal Fellows	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Financial Professional Services	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	4Q 2022	Accountants, Financial Auditors	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Managing Environmental Consulting (MEC) Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	4Q 2022	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Race and Equity Training Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	TBD	4Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Supplemental Curriculum Resource for Cluster Classroom	\$250,001 - \$500,000	24	4Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Test Material and Related Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	24	4Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Box Trucks & Cargo Vans	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Vehicles	Mixed
Public Schools	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Armored Car Courier Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	4Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Groundskeeping Products and Services (Snow Removal)	Over \$20,000,000	12	2Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Various Trades Work Over \$25,000	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Grease Waste Disposal	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Sewer Cleaning and Televising Services	Mixed

Chicago Public Schools

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Schools	Work Services	Building Automation System (BAS) Installation, Maintenance, Repair, and Resources	Over \$20,000,000	36	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Medical Waste Disposal	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Environmental Contracting Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	4Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Geotech Investigation And Televised Rodding Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	36	4Q 2022	Sewer Cleaning and Televising Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Moving Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2022	Product Delivery Services, Boxes Labels	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Professional Survey Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	4Q 2022	Surveying, Soil Borings/Geotec hnical Evaluations, CADD work, Printing.	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Purchase, Installation, and Maintenance Services of Automated External Defibrillators (AED)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	4Q 2022	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Roofing Consulting Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2022	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Water Main / Catch Basin Repairs	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	4Q 2022	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Mixed

Chicago Transit Authority Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Repair Parts For Escalators Manufactured And Distributed Exclusively By Unitec	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	1Q 2023		Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Contact Rail Insulator Components	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Corbin Russwin Security Lock Products And Replacement Parts	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver New And Rebuilt Hydraulic Cylinders.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Rail Bound Manganese (RBM) Frogs And Switch Points	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Tactile Floor Tiles.	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Various Types Of Plywood.	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Various Vitreous Porcelain Enamel Signs.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Install Office Furniture, Components And Parts For A Period Of Up To 36 Months From Date Of Contract Execution	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Printing Of CTA Route Maps As Required For A Period Of Up To 24 Months With One Funded One-Year Option	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Provide Parts and Supplies for Bus Using Federal Funds	Over \$20,000,001	60	2Q 2022	DBE goals established on per order basis	Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Provide Rental And Maintenance For Wide Format Digital Printing And Scanning Equipment For A Period Of Up To Five Years From Date Of Contract Execution	Under \$250,000	60	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Railroad Track Fastening Materials.	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Ray Vac Low-Intensity Infrared Heating Systems Repair Parts	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022		Non- Federal

Chicago Transit Authority

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Repair Parts And Consumables For Aristo Cutting Table For A Period Of Up To 36 Months From Date Of Contract Execution	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Supply And Deliver Bulk Rock Salt As Required Until May 31, 2022, Fob Destination	Under \$250,000	12	2Q 2022		Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Track Hardware.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2022	2% DBE goal: Trucking	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Various types of Welding Gases as required for a period of up to 36 months from date of contract execution.	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Purchasing anchoring products manufactured by Hilti Corporation	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Rental of Lift Equipment	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Ellison Bronze Door Parts	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Aluminum Sheets, Plates And Shapes Of Various Sizes & Thickness	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver MCA Treated Southern Yellow Pine.	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Stanley Security Solutions Security Products	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Tee Rail, Joint Bars, Fish Plates And Rail Joint	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Purchase Of Substation And Gate-House Batteries.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Commodities	Railroad Ties	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Construction	Red Line Extension – Demolition Blanket Contract with SBE Tier for Simple Demolition	TBD	36	3Q 2022	Work Order specific goals TBD	Various
Chicago Transit Authority	Construction	Red Line Extension- 120th Yard/Shop Construction	TBD	60	3Q 2024	Contract specific goals TBD	Various
Chicago Transit Authority	Construction GC	ASAP - Logan Square Line - California Station	Over \$ 10,000,000	13	1Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	State
Chicago Transit Authority	Construction GC	Congress track improvements UIC - Halsted to just west of IMD	Over \$20,000,001	12	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	State

41

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Chicago Transit Authority	Construction GC	O'Hare Line - Harlem Station - Bus Bridge Reconstruction	Over \$ 10,000,000	13	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	State and Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Construction GC	Racine Station and new Traction Power Substation	Over \$20,000,001	31	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	State
Chicago Transit Authority	Construction GC	ASAP - O'Hare Line - Montrose Station and Canopy Replacement	Over \$10,000,000	18	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	State
Chicago Transit Authority	Construction GC	Lake Line - Austin Station	Over \$10,000,000	15	4Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	State and Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Design Build	Red Line Extension – Prequalification Design Build Contract for design and construction of mainline ROW, structures, tracks, signal systems, traction powered systems, stations and parking facilities.	TBD	72	4Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Various
Chicago Transit Authority	Information Technology	RFP For Management And Maintenance Of CTA's System-Wide CCTV Video System For Three Years With Two Funded One-Year Options	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Information Technology	Maintenance Of IBM Equipment, Including Servers, Storage, And Tape Library For A Period Of Up To 36 Months	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Information Technology	Vmware Server Virtualization Software Licenses And Support For A Period Of Up To 36 Months	Under \$250,000	36	4Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Corporate Sponsorship Program For Three Years With Two One-Year Options From Date Of Contract Execution	Under \$250,000	60	1Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	An Indefinite-Quantity Contract To Provide Equipment Maintenance Repair To Safety Vision Roadrecorder 5000 And/or 6000 Pro Digital Video Recording System (DVRS) And Associated Equipment.	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	10% DBE Goal: Electrical Contractors	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Court Reporting Services For The CTA Law Department For A Period Of Up To Three Years With Two Funded One- Year Options	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Energy Management And Advisory Services For A Period Of Up To Three Years With Two Funded One-Year Options	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	General Planning A/E Consulting Services	Over \$20,000,001	60	2Q 2022	DBE goals established on task order basis	Various

Contracting Opportunities
This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

42

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Inspection, Testing, Maintenance And Repair Of Fire Alarm Systems Throughout The CTA	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Mid-Life Bus Overhaul for 4300 Series Articulated Buses	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2022	15% DBE Goal: transportation, parts, labor	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Red Line Extension – Real Estate Property Management Services	TBD	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goal TBD	Various
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP - For Flexible Spending Account (FSA) Program Administration And Cobra Administration For Three Years With Two Funded One- Year Options	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Rfp - For Mobile Collection Services For Drug & Alcohol Testing For A Period Of Up To Three Years With Two Funded One-Year Options	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP For Online Legal Research Service As Required For A Period Of Up To 36 Months From Date Of Contract Execution	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP for Third Party Adminstration For Authority's 457 And 401(K) Plans For Five Years With Two One- Year Options	TBD	84	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Service To Pick Up From CTA Bus Garages, Scan And Archive To CD-ROM Or DVD Media CTA's Bus Operator Daily Reports For A Period Of Up To 36 Months From Date Of Contract Notice To Proceed (NTP)	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Transit Ambassador Program Video Production Services As Required For A Period Of Up To 12 Months From Date Of Contract Execution	Under \$250,000	12	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Workforce Consultants to assist in the hiring of qualified employees for current and future Chicago Transit Authority contracts.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP - For Dental HMO & Dental PPO Services For The CTA For Three Years With Two Funded One-Year Options	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP for Actuarial Valuation Services for the Chicago Transit Authority's Worker's Compensation Liability for a period of three years with three one-year options	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Develop Detailed Mechanical & Electrical Drawings Through Reverse Engineering For Various Rail & Bus Parts	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

Contracting Opportunities
This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Furnish The Publication Of Notices In An English Language Newspaper Of General Circulation In The Chicago Metropolitan Area, As Required, For A Period Of Up To 36 Months From Date Of Contract Execution	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Inspection Of Up To 3600 Railcar Wheels Located In Bohumin, Czech Republic As Required For 36 Months.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Reconditioning Of Rapid Transit Car Truck Timken Bearing Journal Assemblies	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Red Line Extension – Owner's Representative for DB mainline and Yard/Shop DBB	TBD	84	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Various
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP - For Professional Consulting Services To Administer The Chicago Transit Authority's Unemployment Compensation Program For Three Years With Two, Funded One-Year Options	Under \$250,000	60	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP To Provide Professional Medical Services For In-Clinic And On-Site DOT And Non- DOT Pre-Employment Physical Exams, Return-To- Work/Fitness For Duty Evaluations, Referrals And Consultations, HHS Toxicology Lab Testing, Ergonomic Evaluation/	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Temporary Staffing Services For The CTA Law Department For A Period For Up To 36 Months From Contract Execution	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	(Task Order Basis) Temporary Staffing Services To Be Used By All CTA Departments As Needed	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Corporate Sponsorship Program For Three Years With Two One-Year Options From Date Of Contract Execution	Under \$250,000	60	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	Provide Self-Funded Pharmacy Benefit Management Services For CTA Employees	Over \$20,000,001	60	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Escalator, Passenger Elevator, Freight Elevator, Dumbwaiter, And Wheelchair Lifts 3rd Party Inspections.	Under \$250,000	36	1Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP - For Prefered Provider Organization (PPO) Mental Health/Substance Abuse (MH/SA) Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Utilization Management (UM)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

44

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
		Case Management (CM) And Disease Management (DM) Services					
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Escalator, Passenger Elevator, Freight Elevator, Dumbwaiter, And Wheelchair Lifts 3rd Party Inspections.	Under \$250,000	36	1Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish Labor, Supervision, Materials And Power Equipment Necessary For The Cleaning Of Sewers, Catch Basins, Oil Separators And Degreasing And Sludge Pits At All CTA Properties.	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	1Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Rapid Transit Rail Car Extermination Services	Under \$250,000	36	1Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Boiler Water Treatment Program To Include Chemicals, Reagents And Field Service For High Pressure, Low Pressure And Hot Water Boiler Systems At Various CTA Locations	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Elevator Floor Replacements	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Escalator Handrail And Field Splicing.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Extermination Services For CTA Facilities As Required	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022		Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Extermination Services For CTA's Buses And Garages	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish & Install Pigeon Deterring Devices At Various CTA Locations As Required	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish And Install Various Types Of Glass.	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish Labor, Materials, Tools, Equipment And Related Items Necessary To Complete Concrete Work At Bus Turnarounds.	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022		Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish, Install, Maintain And Remove Traffic Barricades.	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022	100% SBE goal: traffic control devices	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Gas And Oil Burner Ignition Control Parts For Various Boilers And Unit Heaters	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish Labor, Materials, Tools, Equipment And Related Items Necessary To Provide Asbestos Abatement And Mold Remediation From Various CTA Locations Within	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
		The Chicago Metropolitan Area.					
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Grade Level Industrial Window Cleaning at Various CTA Locations	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2022	100% SBE goal: janitorial services	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	High-Reach and Elevated Industrial Window Cleaning at various transit locations as required for a period of up to thirty-six (36) months from date of contract execution.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2022	No established DBE goal	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Inspection, Evaluation, Maintenance, Repair And Insurance Of Various Types Of Roofs As Required For A Period Of 24 Months From Date Of Contract Execution With Two, One Year Options.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2022		Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Inspection, Servicing, Maintenance And Repair Of Electric And Electric- Hydraulic Elevators As Required	Over \$20,000,001	60	2Q 2022		Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Landscape Installations	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2022	100% SBE goal: landscaping services	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Maintenance, Inspection And Repair Of Overhead Doors System Wide	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2022		Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Perform The Service To Furnish, Remove, Replace Air Filters Systemwide	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2022	20% DBE Goal: Plumbing/HV AC Contractors	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Printing Of Promotional Materials As Required For A Period Of Up To 36 Months From Date Of Contract Execution	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide Chemical Treatment Of CTA's Rapid Transit Right- Of-Way And Ballasted Track To Prevent The Growth Of Vegetation	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022		Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide Repair Parts And Service To Various Brands Of Hot Water High Pressure Washer Equipment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide The Inspection, Repair And Maintenance For American Disabilities Act Doors At Various CTA Locations.	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022		Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Repair Of Wegmann/Duewag Rail Car Truck Frames Used On CTA's Rail Cars	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Rental Of 30' Mobile Mini Open Bay Office As Required For A Period Of Thirty-Six (36) Months.	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022		Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Repair Parts Manufactured And Sold Exclusively By Invensys Rail Corporation For Signal Equipment To Be Released As Required For A Period Of 36 Months From Date Of Contract Execution.	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022		Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Repair/Rebuild AC And DC Electric Motors.	Under \$250,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Repairs To And Installations Of New Fencing At Various CTA Locations In The Chicagoland Area, Including CTA Rapid Transit Lines	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Underground Storage Tank Service, Repair, Parts And Calibration	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Pipefitting, Plumbing, and Sewer Work	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Rental of Various Sizes of Mobile Craines with Crews	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Cleaning and Repair Services for Rail Car Pre Filters	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Clean-Up, Handling, Removal, Transport, And Disposal Of Hazardous And Non- Hazardous Waste	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide Labor, Materials, Tools And Equipment To Refurbish Various Switch Machines	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide Labor, Supervision, Materials And Power Equipment Necessary For The Cleaning Of Sewers, Catch Basins, And Drains Of CTA's Subway Vent Shaft, Louvers And Emergency Subway Exits.	Under \$250,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide Various Pipe, Duct And Equipment Insulation Services	\$2,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Servicing And Reconditioning Of 1.5 & 2.5 Gallon Fire Extinguishers.	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	ZF Ecomat Rebuilding Services	\$1,000,000.0 0- \$2,000,000.0 0	36	3Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	On Site Servicing Of Parts Washer Tanks	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Janitorial & Cleaning Services For Rail Vehicles At Various CTA North, South, And West Region Locations	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2023	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

47

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Est. Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Chicago Transit Authority	Work Services	Onsite Maintenance And/Or Repairs For Robinair Refrigerant Recovery & Recycling System.	Under \$250,000	36	4Q 2022	Contract specific goals TBD	Non- Federal

City Colleges of Chicago Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Job Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Administrative Services	Commodity	Janitorial Supplies	Over \$2,000,000	36	1Q2022	Supplies
Administrative Services	Commodity	Janitorial and Engineering Uniforms	Over \$500,000	60	1Q2022	TBD
Administrative Services	Commodity	Security Uniforms	\$250,000 - \$500,000	36	1Q2023	TBD
Administrative Services	Professional Services	Water Treatment Chemicals for Heating, Ventilation and Cooling Systems	Over \$200,000	36	1Q2022	TBD
Administrative Services	Services	Chemical Disposal	TBD	24	1Q2022	TBD
Administrative Services	Services	Off-Site Storage and Retrieval Services	\$500,000	60	1Q2022	TBD
Administrative Services	Services	Scavenger Services	\$500,000	60	2Q2022	TBD
Office of Academic and Student Affairs	Services	Sign Language Interpretation Services	\$250,000 - \$\$500,000	24	1Q2022	TBD
Office of Finance	Food Services	Childcare Meals to Child Development Laboratories	Over \$500,000	12	4Q2022	TBD
Office of Finance	Professional Services	Electronic Student Refund Services	TBD	60	1Q2022	TBD
Office of Finance	Professional Services	Safekeeping and Custodial Services	TBD	60	1Q2022	TBD
Office of Finance	Professional Services	Electronic Safes and Armored Car Services	\$135,000	60	1Q2022	Not Applicable
Office of Information Technology	Professional Services	Help Desk Ticketing Tool	\$500,000	36	2Q2022	TBD
Office of Institutional Advancement	Professional Services	Creative Design	TBD	24	4Q2022	TBD

Cook County of Illinois Contracting Opportunities

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Commodity	Medicine	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Disposable Infusion Pumps	1Q 2022
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Bronze Copper and Brass Fittings	1Q 2022
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Glass	1Q 2022
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Anderson Lock Catalog	1Q 2022
Commodity	Office of the Sheriff	\$25,001 - \$100,000	First Aid Equipment	1Q 2022
Commodity	Adult Probation Department	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Ballistic Vests	1Q 2022
Commodity	Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Motorola Security Radios	1Q 2022
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Thrush Bundles	2Q 2022
Commodity	Office of the Sheriff	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Fire Extinguishers	2Q 2022
Commodity	Office of the Sheriff	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Dog Noose	2Q 2022
Commodity	Office of the Sheriff	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Riot Shields	2Q 2022
Commodity	Office of the Sheriff	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Riot Batons	2Q 2022
Commodity	Clerk of the Circuit Court	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Legal Publications	2Q 2022
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Water Heaters	3Q 2022

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Fire Protection Catalog	3Q 2022
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Power Tools and Accessories Contract (Hilti, Milwaukee, Craftsman)	3Q 2022
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Wallboard And Insulation Products	3Q 2022
Commodity	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Rock Salt and Deicing Salt	3Q 2022
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Vehicles	1Q 2022
Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Emergency Management Agency	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Upgrade Unified Command Post (UCP)	2Q 2022
Professional Services	Anesthesiology	<\$25,000	ARTEC Anesthetic Waste Gas Test	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Buildings And Grounds	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Lead Hazard Reduction	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Buildings And Grounds	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Application Processing Lead Hazard Reduction	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Buildings And Grounds	>\$5,000,000	Testing, Maintenance, And Repair of Building Automation, Security, Fire Alarm, And Radio Transmission	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Buildings And Grounds	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Maintenance And Repairs of Boiler System at Provident Hospital	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Buildings And Grounds	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Preventive Maintenance and Repair of Refrigeration at Provident Hospital	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Buildings And Grounds	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Inspection, Cleaning, Maintenance and Repairs for Fuel Tanks John H. Stroger Hospital, Provident and Core	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Cardiology	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Cardiac Monitoring Services	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Cardiology	<\$25,000	Maintenance Of Pathfast Cardiac Biomarker Analyzer	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Cardiology	<\$25,000	Pediatric Echo Cardiographer	1Q 2022

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Professional Services	Cook County Department of Public Health	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Social Media Advertising for Tobacco Prevention, Sexually Transmitted Infections and Lead Poisoning Prevention	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Corporate Compliance	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Compliance Issue Tracking Tool	1Q 2022
Professional Services	County Care	>\$5,000,000	Care Management and Shared Savings	1Q 2022
Professional Services	County Care	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Actuarial Services for CountyCare	1Q 2022
Professional Services	General Counsel	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Legal Services to Remedy Health Needs	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Health Information Systems	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Capacity Management Suite Bed Tracking	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Health Information Systems	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	System Wide Software and Hardware Upgrades, Software Support and Maintenance, Consulting and Training	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Health Information Systems	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Television Tele-Leasing Implementation	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Health Information Systems	<\$25,000	Smartsheet Enterprise Plan Plus Support Licensed Users and Training Project Management Tool	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Health Information Systems	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Software, Hardware and Implementation for Outbound IVR Services	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Health Information Systems	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Microsoft Server Core Enrollment	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Health Information Systems	>\$5,000,000	Microsoft Enterprise Agreement	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Health Information Systems	\$100,001 - \$500,000	CRM Enterprise Software	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Health Information Systems	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	SSI/ SSDI Member Eligibility and Enrollment	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Health Information Systems	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Techsoftware	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Health Quality	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Safety Intelligence Software for Dept Of Quality And Patient Safety	1Q 2022

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Professional Services	Medicine	<\$25,000	Video Direct Observed Therapy	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Neurology	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Intraoperative Neuropsychological Monitoring	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Oncology	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Software Licenses and Support for Metriq Cancer Registry Program	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Pathology	<\$25,000	Preventative Maintenance and Repair Service of Leica Cm 1950 Instruments	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Pharmacy	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Various Compounded Pharmaceuticals	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Pharmacy	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Medical Packing Unit Dose, And Pharmacy Packaging Solutions	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Pharmacy	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Provision Of Real Time Prescription Audit Data	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Pharmacy	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Micromedex Pharmacy Software Licensing, Support and Maintenance	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Radiology	\$25,001 - \$100,000	PACS Scan Software License	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Radiology	<\$25,000	Rf Door Service and Testing for MRI Shield at John H. Stroger Hospital	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Supply Chain Management	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	GHX Sourcing and Contracts Software Subscription and Support	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Surgery	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Product, Coronary Artery Bypass Grafts and Equipment	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Surgery	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Glidescopes Supplies	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Adult Probation Department	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Specialized Training	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Adult Probation Department	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Janitorial Services	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Adult Probation Department	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Armed Security	1Q 2022

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Professional Services	Enterprise Technology	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Lidar Data Acquisition	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Hazardous Material Handling	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Emergency Management Agency	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Commodity Flow	1Q 2022
Professional Services	Office of the Chief Judge	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Juror Courier Service	4Q 2022
Professional Services (IT)	Office of the Sheriff	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Fingerprint And Identity Verification System	1Q 2022
Work Services	Buildings And Grounds	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Valet Parking	1Q 2022
Work Services	Cook County Department Of Public Health	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Lead Abatement and Mitigation	1Q 2022
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Remediation ADN Restoration Services	1Q 2022
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	<\$25,000	Bulk Paper Recycling	1Q 2022
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	<\$25,000	Plastic Recycling	1Q 2022
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Switchgear Preventative Maintenance	1Q 2022
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Annual Fire Pump Tests and Maintenance Services	3Q 2022
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	Chiller Start-Up, Preventative Maintenance and Repairs at Doc Complex	3Q 2022
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	Refrigeration Equipment Maintenance	3Q 2022
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$25,001 - \$100,000	Metal Collections and Recycling	3Q 2022
Work Services	Emergency Management Agency	\$100,001 - \$500,000	County-Wide Federation	3Q 2022

Contract Type	Department	Estimated Value	Job Description	Anticipated Ad Date
Work Services	Department of Facilities/Manag ement	\$100,001 - \$500,000	Overhead Door Preventative Maintenance and Repairs	4Q 2022

~

Forest Preserve District of Cook County

Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Bridge & structure inspections	\$150,001 - \$250,000	36	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Building Envelope, Exterior Replacement Specifications at various locations - Design Engineering	\$25,001 - \$150,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Camp Dan Beard garage renovation - Design Engineering	\$25,001 - \$150,000	6	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Central Compound Boiler Replacement - Design Engineering	\$25,001 - \$150,000	6	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Chicago Portage Trail Connection - Design Engineering	\$10,001 - \$25,000	6	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Des Plaines Bike Trail Improvements Segment 3 - Construction Engineering	\$500,001 - \$1,000,00	6	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Horizon Farm Trail Improvement - Design Engineering	\$25,001 - \$150,000	6	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	HVAC & MEP - Design Engineering	\$25,001 - \$150,000	36	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	McGinnis Fisheries Garage - Design Engineering	\$10,001 - \$25,000	6	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Skokie RM Parking Area - Design Engineering	Under \$10,000	3	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Trailside Museum Pond Pier - Feasibility Study	\$10,001 - \$25,000	3	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Transportation Improvements Countywide - Design Engineering	\$500,001 - \$1,000,00	40	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Various cost estimating services	\$10,001 - \$25,000	36	2Q 2022		

Forest Preserve District of Cook County

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Beaubien Woods Boat Launch - Design Engineering	\$25,001 - \$150,000	12	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Central Garage Life Safety & Energy Efficiency Upgrades - Design Engineering	\$25,001 - \$150,000	6	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Architecture & Engineering; Professional Services	Salt Creek Resource Management Building Renovation - Design Engineering	\$25,001 - \$150,000	6	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Aquatic Herbicide	\$25,001 - \$150,000	24	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Brushcutters	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Chainsaws	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Computer parts for MDTs for police vehicles	Under \$10,000	n/a	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Ecological Stewardship Storage Pod/Shipping Container	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Equipment & supplies for police facilities	Under \$10,000	n/a	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Equipment & supplies for police officers	\$10,001 - \$25,000	n/a	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Fire Pump Waterpacks	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Food for canine officers	Under \$10,000	n/a	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Handheld Radios	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Herbicide Backback Sprayers	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Items to be distributed at public relation events	Under \$10,000	n/a	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Livestock Feed and Nutritional Supplements	Under \$10,000	24	2Q 2022		

Forest Preserve District of Cook County

~

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Personal Protective Equipment	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Power Tool Oils & Accessories	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Resource Ecology Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Trout Stocking	\$25,001 - \$150,000	24	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodity	Chainsaws, protective equipment, and supplies	Under \$10,000	12	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Access road and parking area repaving & reconstruction	\$5M +	9	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Busse and Tampier Lake Dock Replacements	\$150,001 - \$250,000	3	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Caldwell Woods - site improvements	\$250,001 - \$500,000	9	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Caldwell Woods Sledding Hill Stair Repairs and fitness node	\$25,001 - \$150,000	9	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Crabtree Nature Center Renovation	\$500,001 - \$1,000,00	6	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Districtwide Environmental abatement	\$25,001 - \$150,000	1	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	I&M Trail repaving	\$500,001 - \$1,000,00	9	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Oak Forest Heritage Preserve trail link	\$25,001 - \$150,000	9	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Outdoor information and interpretive signs at several locations	\$25,001 - \$150,000	3	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Possum Hollow and Westchester Woods Green Infrastructure	\$500,001 - \$1,000,00	9	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Salt Creek RM - Driveway/entrance pavement repairs	\$25,001 - \$150,000	9	2Q 2022		

Forest Preserve District of Cook County

Contracting Opportunities

This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Skokie RM/ Northeast Police HQ parking lot and driveway	\$25,001 - \$150,000	9	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Tinley Creek Trail Repairs	\$500,001 - \$1,000,00	9	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Trail repairs to bridges & underpasses districtwide	\$25,001 - \$150,000	9	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Unpaved trail repairs at various locations	\$500,001 - \$1,000,00	9	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Woodrow Wilson Woods Parking pavement removal and site restoration	\$25,001 - \$150,000	9	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Building Envelope/EE Upgrades at various locations	\$250,001 - \$500,000	6	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Caldwell Woods Warming Shelter Renovation	\$500,001 - \$1,000,00	6	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Camp Dan Beard garage replacement	\$150,001 - \$250,000	6	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Central Warehouse Building E boiler replacement	\$250,001 - \$500,000	6	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	GHQ boiler replacement and central air	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	6	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Major Taylor Trail - 87th Street Spur	\$150,001 - \$250,000	3	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Masonry repairs, window replacement at Central Maintenance Yard	\$500,001 - \$1,000,00	6	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Picnic Shelter Repairs at various locations	\$250,001 - \$500,000	6	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Priority HVAC Equipment Replacements	\$250,001 - \$500,000	6	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Roof/structural repairs at various locations	\$150,001 - \$250,000	6	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Salt Creek Landscape Maintenance Div. building replacement	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	6	3Q 2022		

Forest Preserve District of Cook County

~

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Tinley Creek Division - Villa Santa Maria Site Development	\$250,001 - \$500,000	9	3Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Des Plaines Bike Trail over UPRR	\$150,001 - \$250,000	24	4Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Horizon Farm Trail Rehabilitation	\$500,001 - \$1,000,00	24	4Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Major Taylor Trail - Whistler Woods Trail Imp	\$25,001 - \$150,000	9	4Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Sagawau Canyon stair repairs	\$25,001 - \$150,000	2	4Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Trail safety upgrades	\$150,001 - \$250,000	12	4Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Aquatic Vegetation Control	\$150,001 - \$250,000	36	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Buses and Service Learning	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Carpetry Services	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Conservation Corps Programs	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Dead body removal and transportation	Under \$10,000	12 months per piggyback agreement	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Flooring replacement	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Herbicide License Renewal	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Herbicide Online Testing	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	HVAC	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Kitchen Cabinets	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2022		

Forest Preserve District of Cook County

Contracting Opportunities

60

This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Kitchen Counter top	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Mobile communications for police while in the field	\$10,001 - \$25,000	n/a	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	On-Line Training Ecological Stewardship Leaders	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Online Volunteer Database	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Outboard Motor Repair and Maintenance	\$10,001 - \$25,000	36	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Painting	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Plumbing Services	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Police policy manual revision and production of lessons	\$10,001 - \$25,000	n/a	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Roof Replacement	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Technology training and cloud storage	Under \$10,000	n/a	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Tree Planting and Landscape Services	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Veterinary services for police canines	Under \$10,000	n/a	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Windows	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	2Q 2022		
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Tree Removal Services	\$250,001 - \$500,000	4	TBD		

Illinois Tollway Authority Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Landscaping and Tree Planting - BNSF	SBSP	22	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	M-5 Maintenance Facility Access Improvements, I-90, MP 64.8 (Central Road)	<\$1M	4	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-490 Railroad Bridge Construction Union Pacific Railroad Over Grand Avenue	\$10-\$25M	13	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Drainage & Landscape Improvements & Bridge Modifications - Mannheim Rd to Balmoral Ave	\$1-\$3M	20	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-490 Bensenville Yard Overpass From Franklin Ave To IL 19	>\$100M	31	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Noise Abatement Wall Repairs, I-355, MP 14.95 (83rd Street) to MP 29.8 (Army Trail Road)	\$1-\$3M	11	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Touhy Ave Roadway and Drainage Improvements	\$0 - \$10M	9	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Systemwide Pavement Marking	\$1-\$3M	12	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-294 Roadway and Bridge Reconstruction, Roosevelt Rd to Charles Rd	>\$100M	27	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Grading and Drainage Improvements, I- 294 at the Elmhurst Quarry	\$1-\$3M	13	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	ITS Device and Fiber Installation 95th Street to I-55	\$0-\$10M	14	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-294 Roadway and Bridge Reconstruction and Widening, Ogden Ave to Cermak Rd	>\$100M	37	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-294 Roadway Reconstruction and Widening, 47th St to Ogden Ave	\$75-\$100M	36	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal

Illinois Tollway Authority

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-294 Roadway and Bridge Reconstruction and Widening, Hinsdale Oasis to 47th St	\$75-\$100M	36	2Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-294 Roadway Reconstruction and Widening, Flagg Creek to Hinsdale Oasis	\$75-\$100M	36	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-490 Advance Earthwork and Drainage, Taft Avenue (MP 1.0)	\$3-\$5M	10	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Systemwide Ramp Queue Detection and CCTV Camera Replacement	\$1-\$3M	10	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Plaza 37 Improvements, I-294, MP 23.8 (I- 55)	\$0 - \$10M	TBD	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Northbound Plaza 41 Truck Parking and Toll Plaza Modifications, I- 294, MP 5.6 (163rd Street)	\$0 - \$10M	TBD	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Structural Repairs, I- 90, MP 21.8 (Townhall Road) to MP 46.4 (IL 47)	<\$1M	TBD	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Systemwide CCTV Camera Installation	\$3-\$5M	10	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Pavement Marking, I- 90, MP 18.5 (Kishwaukee River) to MP 78.5 (Des Plaines River)	\$1-\$3M	TBD	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Weigh-in-Motion Installation, I-88, MP 115.4 (Orchard Road) and MP 120.3 (Eola Road)	\$0 - \$10M	TBD	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Fiber Installation, I-55 Ramps to Cermak Road	\$0 - \$10M	9	3Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Bridge Rehabilitation, I-355, MP 19.1 (BNSF Railroad)	\$0 - \$10M	TBD	4Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Northbound Plaza 41 Building Improvements, I-294, MP 5.6 (163rd Street)	\$1-\$3M	TBD	4Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Southbound Toll Plaza 41 Improvements, I-294, MP 5.6 (163rd Street)	\$1-\$3M	TBD	4Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-490 at Franklin Avenue Interchange	\$25-\$50M	19	4Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal

Illinois Tollway Authority

63

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	SB Mile Long Bridge Removal, MP 21.1 to 21.3	\$1-\$3M	7	4Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	SB Mile Long Bridge Removal, MP 21.3 to 21.5	\$1-\$3M	6	4Q 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	ITS and Fiber Fabrication and Storage, St. Charles Road to Wolf Road	\$0 - \$10M	7	1Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Bridge and Ramp Repairs, Jane Addams Memorial Tollway (I- 90) MP 67.4 and MP 73.6	\$0 - \$10M	TBD	1Q 2023	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Backflow Inspection & Repair Services	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	60	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Biometrics fingerprint machines, hardware software maintenance and support	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Bobcat Off-Road Equipment Repairs Parts and Service	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	24	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Bond Underwriting Services	\$5M - \$10M	36	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Cell Tower Brokerage/Lease Management	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	60	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Communication Tower Brokerage/Lease Management	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Hand Soap	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	24	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Industrial Supplies	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	24	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Infrastructure Management Services	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	60	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Kronos Replacement of Clocks	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Mobile Command Center	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal

Illinois Tollway Authority

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Refurb Svcs Aluminum Sign Blanks and Extrusions	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	24	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Retail Payment Solution	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	60	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Security Video Management System	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	2Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Call and Payment Center Services	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	48	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Cargo Vans with Aerial Lifts	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Electric Vehicles	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Job Order Contracting for General Construction Services	\$75M - \$100M	36	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Job Order Contracting for General Construction Services (Small Business Set- Aside)	\$75M - \$100M	36	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Lane Blades	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Out of State Data Retrieval Services	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Red Hat Software	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	12	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	UPS Generator and ATS	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Workforce Development TA	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Fast Setting Cement	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	ITS Replacement Parts	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Workforce Development TA	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal

Illinois Tollway Authority

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Fast Setting Cement	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	ITS Replacement Parts	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Landfill Services	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Web Based Project Mgt Sys	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	60	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	Case Management and Workflow Appl	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	4Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Request for Proposals	I-Pass Transponder Retail Placement	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	60	4Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Leica Scanners and Software	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	12	4Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	NetApp Software Hardware Maint Support	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	4Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Roadway Reflectors	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	4Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Drug and Alcohol Testing Services	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	4Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	Invitation for Bids	Fire Alarm Inspections & Repairs	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	1Q 2023	TBD	Non- Federal

~

Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority

Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Type	Project Description	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
Finance	Professional Services	Actuarial Services			Q1 2022	
Operations	Materials and Supplies	Supply and Delivery of Gasoline and Diesel Fuel			Q1 2022	
Operations	Work Services	Grease Trap Cleaning Services			Q2 2022	
Operations	Work Services	Overhead Door Repairs and Emergency Services			Q2 2022	
Operations	Work Services	HVAC Repair and Maintenance Services			Q3 2022	
Operations	Work Services/ Materials and Supplies	Glass Supply and Repair			Q2 2022	

≤

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago

Contracting Opportunities

Department	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Estimated Award Date	Estimated Duration	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
ENG	Upper Des Plaines Intercepting Sewer 11D, Ext. C Rehabilitation, NSA	5,500,000	May-22	Aug-22	13	Υ	Bond
ENG	Chemical Phosphorus Removal Facility, Calumet WRP	14,000,000	Jun-22	Sep-22	11	Υ	Bond
ENG	Upper Des Plaines Intercepting Sewer 11D Rehabilitation, NSA	5,500,000	Jun-22	Sep-22	13	Υ	Bond
M&O	Influent Gate Improvements, Stickney WRP	1,000,000	Jun-22	Sept-22	15	Υ	Construction
ENG	Flood Control Project on Midlothian Creek in Robbins, CSA	11,000,000	Jul-22	Oct-22	17	Υ	Stormwater
M&O	FD&I Coarse Screens, O'Brien WRP	8,000,000	Jul-22	Oct-22	24	Υ	Bond
M&O	UST Improvements, Various Locations	650,000	Jul-22	Oct-22	12	Υ	Construction
M&O	Centrifuge Improvements at POST-DIG, Stickney WRP	200,000	Jul-22	Oct-22	13	Υ	Construction
ENG	Utility Tunnel Cracks and Expansion Joints Rehabilitation, O'Brien WRP, Kirie WRP, Egan WRP, Hanover Park WRP	4,100,000	Sep-22	Dec-22	23	Υ	Bond
ENG	MCC Replacement at Upper DuPage Reservoir, NSA	250,000	Sep-22	Nov-22	8	Υ	Construction
ENG	39th Street Conduit Rehabilitation - Phase II, SSA	24,700,000	Oct-22	Jan-23	23	Υ	Bond
M&O	FD&I Turbo Blower, Egan WRP	1,750,000	Oct-22	Jan-23	24	Υ	Construction
ENG	Salt Creek 3 Intercepting Sewer Rehabilitation, SSA	7,250,000	Nov-22	Feb-23	28	Υ	Bond
ENG	Low Voltage Pump & Blower Switchgear and Aerated Grit MCC Replacement, SWRP	6,750,000	Nov-22	Feb-23	16	Υ	Bond

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago $$ 68

Contracting Opportunities

This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

≤

Department	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Estimated Award Date	Estimated Duration	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
ENG	Flood Control Project for Deer Creek, CSA	6,500,000	Nov-22	Jan-23	23	Υ	Stormwater
ENG	Digester Rehabilitation and Gas Piping Replacement Phase II, SWRP	11,500,000	Dec-22	Feb-23	47	Υ	Bond
ENG	Gate Control Equipment Upgrade at TARP Control Structures, KWRP, NSA	2,200,000	Dec-22	Feb-23	16	Υ	Bond

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago 69

Public Building Commission

Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Building Commission	Construction	Chicago Department of Transportation	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	Q3 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Public Building Commission	Construction	City of Chicago - AIS	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	TBD	Q3 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Public Building Commission	Construction	Chicago Public Schools	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	TBD	Q4 2022	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Public Building Commission	Professional Services	Architectural Services - LIQ	TBD	TBD	Q3 2022	TBD	TBD
Public Building Commission	Professional Services	Engineering Services - LIQ	TBD	TBD	Q3 2022	TBD	TBD

Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimate d Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	Condoms, Male and Female	\$200,000	36	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	Heavy Duty Equipment	\$9,000,000	36	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	Hospital and Medical Supplies	\$2,000,000	36	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	Hydraulic Pumps and Clutches	\$500,000	36	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	UTG Spreaders And Parts - Swenson Brand	\$2,000,000	36	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	Striping Machine Repair Parts	\$250,000	36	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	SECA Booklets, Posters, Flyers	\$150,000	36	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	Brakes - Automotive	\$250,000	36	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	School Buses	\$2,500,000	36	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	Office Supplies	\$5,000,000	60	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	Sanitary Napkins	\$200,000	48	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	DOV Vehicle Leasing	\$200,000,000	60	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	Temporary Staffing	\$60,000,000	60	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Request for Proposal	Security Services	\$48,000,000	96	1Q 2022	Yes

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimate d Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation for Bid	Sheltered Market Media Services	\$12,000,000	60	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation For Bid	JMC Roofing by Region	\$13,844,700	60	1Q 2022	No
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation For Bid	JPMC Masonry by Region	\$8,000,000	36	1Q 2022	No
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation For Bid	JPMC Painting by Region	\$12,000,000	60	1Q 2022	No
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation For Bid	JPMC Pest Control by Region	\$6,000,000	36	1Q 2022	No
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation For Bid	JPMC Window Washing by Region	\$5,000,000	60	1Q 2022	No
Department of Central Management Services	Request For Proposal	Statewide Electricity	\$7,000,000	48	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Request For Proposal	Statewide Natural Gas	\$336,000,000	36	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation For Bid	JPMC Electrical by Region	\$2,000,000	60	1Q 2022	No
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation For Bid	JPMC Plumbing by Region	\$1,500,000	48	1Q 2022	No
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation For Bid	JPMC HVAC by Region	\$16,000,000	48	1Q 2022	No
Department of Central Management Services	Invitation For Bid	JPMC Carpentry by Region	\$2,000,000	36	1Q 2022	No
Department of Children and Family Services	Request for Proposal	Multiple Projects: Data Warehouse Services, Mainframe API Creation	\$5,000,000	48	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Children and Family Services	Request for Proposal	Legal Discovery Software and Services	TBD	72	3Q 2022	Yes
Department of Children and Family Services	Request for Proposal	Video Editing Software and Cloud Storage	\$2,000,000	72	1Q 2022	Yes

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimate d Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
Department of Children and Family Services	Request for Proposal	Youth Banking Services	TBD	120	2Q 2022	TBD
Department of Children and Family Services	Request for Proposal	Virtual Reality Hardware/Software for Child Welfare Training	\$4,000,000	60	2Q 2022	Yes
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity	Invitation For Bid	Travel Credit Cards	\$2,750,000	24	3Q 2022	Yes
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity	Request For Proposal	LIHEAP Marketing Campaign	\$1,000,000	24	3Q 2022	Yes
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	Request for Proposal	Cannabis Seed to Sale Tracking System	\$4,500,000	108	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	Invitation for Bid	Fiscal Remittance Equipment and Software Refresh	\$350,000	60	3Q 2022	Yes
Department of Insurance	Request for Proposal	Legal Consulting	No Cost	108	1Q 2022	No
Department of Insurance	Request For Proposal	Investment Consulting	No Cost	108	1Q 2022	No
Department of Insurance	Request for Proposal	Actuarial Consulting Life	No Cost	108	1Q 2022	No
Department of Insurance	Request For Proposal	Actuarial Consulting Health	No Cost	108	1Q 2022	No
Department of Insurance	Request for Proposal	Actuarial Consulting P&C	No Cost	108	1Q 2022	1Q 2022
Department of Insurance	Request For Proposal	Analysis Consulting	No Cost	108	1Q 2022	1Q 2022
Department of Veterans Affairs	Invitation For Bid	Lawn Care Services	\$1,100,000	60	1Q 2022	No
Department of Veterans Affairs	Invitation For Bid	Food	\$500,000	24	1Q 2022	Yes
Department of Veterans Affairs	Invitation For Bid	Walk In Freezer	\$170,000	12	1Q 2022	Yes

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimate d Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
Illinois Environment al Protection Agency	Invitation for Bid	Used Tire Removal	\$1,000,000	72	1Q 2022	Yes
Illinois Environment al Protection Agency	Invitation for Bid	Ozone Monitors	\$650,000	48	1Q 2022	No
Illinois Environment al Protection Agency	Invitation for Bid	Biowatch	\$7,600,000	120	1Q 2022	Yes
Illinois Power Agency	Request for Proposal	Office Space	\$500,000	60	1Q 2021	No
Illinois State Police	Invitation For Bid	qPCR Kits	\$2,000,000	72	1Q 2022	Yes
Illinois State Police	Invitation For Bid	NG911 Equipment	\$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2022	No
Illinois State Police	Invitation For Bid	School Tip Line	\$1,000,000	96	1Q 2022	Yes
Illinois State Police	Invitation For Bid	Respirators	\$500,000	12	1Q 2022	Yes
Illinois State Police	Invitation For Bid	Shotspotter	\$500,000	24	1Q 2022	Yes
Illinois State Police	Invitation For Bid	Airplane maintenance	\$300,000	36	1Q 2022	Yes
Illinois State Police	Request For Proposal	Medical Director	\$500,000	72	1Q 2022	Yes
Illinois State Police	Invitation For Bid	Temporary Services	\$15,000,000	72	3Q 2022	Yes
Lottery	Request For Proposal	Project Mgt and Quality Assurance	\$500,000	24	2Q 2022	Yes

S

Directory of City of Chicago Assist Agencies

51st Street Business Association *	AeroStar Avion Institute
220 E. 51 st Street	18270 Anthony Avenue
Chicago, IL 60615	Country Club Hills, IL 60478
773-285-3401	708-646-4300
773-285-3407	www.avioninstitute.org
the51ststreetbusinessassociation@yahoo.com	aai@avioninstitute.org/tholmes@aerostarcorp.com
www.51stStreetChicago.com	Maintains list of certified firms: No
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Provides training for businesses: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes	
African American Contractors Association – AACA *	Angel of God Resource Center, Inc. *
P.O. Box #19670	14527 S. Halsted
Chicago, IL 60619	Riverdale, IL 60827
312-915-5960	708-392-9323
aacanatlassoc@gmail.com	708-880-0121
www.aacanatl.org	info.aogrc@gmaiil.com
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	www.angelofgodresourcecenter.org
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
5	Provides training for businesses: Yes
Association of Asian Construction Enterprises (AACE) *	Austin African American Business Networking Assoc.
712 W. Root Street	5820 W. Chicago Ave.
Chicago, IL 60609	Chicago, IL 60651
312-595-2010	773-626-4497
admin@aacechicago.com	info@aaabna.org
www.aacechicago.com	https://www.aaabna.org/
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	
Provides training for businesses: No	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
	Provides training for businesses: Yes
Better Business Bureau of Chicago/Northern Illinois	Black Contractors Owners and Executives *
12 Wacker Drive	7811 S. Stony Island Ave.
Chicago, IL 60610	Chicago, IL 60649
312 832-0500	773-346-5658
tjohnson@chicago.bbb.org	773-346-5659
www.bbb.org/chicago	admin@bcoechicago.orgmailto:bcunewera@att.n
Maintains list of certified firms: No	
Provides training for businesses: Yes	<u>et</u>
, and the second	www.bcoechicago.org
	http://www.blackcontractorsunited.com/
	Maintains list of certified firms: No
	Provides training for businesses: No
	1 Tovides training for businesses. No
Black Contractors United *	BOP Project 5000 NFP
12000 S. Marshfield Ave.	644 E. 79 th Street
Calumet Park, IL 60827	Chicago, IL 60619
708-389-5730	773-891-5939
708-389-5735	773-304-1903
www.blackcontractorsunited.com	bopbizcenter@gmail.com
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Provides training for businesses: Yes

Business Leadership Council *	Chatham Business Association Small Business Dev.*
150 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 2400	800 E. 78th Street
Chicago, IL 60601	Chicago, IL 60619
Office: 312-628-7844	773-994-5006
info@BLCchicago.com	773-855-8905
alavelle@blcchicago.com	admin@cbaworks.org
blcchicago.com	www.cbaworks.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Provides training for businesses: Yes
Chicagoland Associated General Contractors*	Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council Inc. *
One Oakbrook Terrace, Suite 210 Oakbrook Terrace	216 West Jackson Blvd Suite 600
Chicago, Illinois 60181	Chicago, IL 60606
773-444-0465	312-755-2565
info@chicagolandagc.org	312-755-8890 Fax
www.chicagolandagc.org	info@chicagomsdc.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	
	www.chicagomsdc.org
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
	Provides training for businesses: Yes
Chicago Urban League *	Chicago Women in Trades (CWIT)
4510 S. Michigan Ave.	2444 W. 16th Street
Chicago, IL 60653	Chicago, IL 60608
773-285-5800	312-942-1444
	eschmid@cwit2.org
kevans@chiul.org; ganderson@chiul.org	
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	www.cwit.org
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: No
	Provides training for businesses: Yes
Construction Cares	Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *
2532 W Warren	4850 S. Lake Park Ave Unit 1906
2532 W Warren Chicago, IL 60612	4850 S. Lake Park Ave Unit 1906 Chicago, IL. 60615
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)*
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)*
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contr	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contr	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us www.cosmochamber.org	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. *	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave.,	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org Maintains list of certified firms: No	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net https://elitesdvob.org
Chicago, IL 60612 312-989-3903 info@communities4construction.com http://www.constructioncare.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101 Chicago, IL. 60616 312 971-9594 312 341-9084- Fax cmayes@cosmochamber.orgmailto:sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Do For Self Community Development Co. * 8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 773-356-4661 dennismdcchicago@hotmail.com www.doforself.org	Chicago, IL. 60615 312-436-0301 info@contractoradvisors.us www.constructiondevelopmentinstitute.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies (Formally NOME)* 1 South Wacker, Suite 2650 Chicago, IL 60606 312-960-1239 jharris@cbaec.org www.cbaec.org/ Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network 361 Deer Run Drive Hainesville, IL 60030 847-453-8890 john@scifers.net

Far South Community Development Corporation	Federation of Women Contractors *
837 W. 115 th Street	4210 W. Irving Park Road,
Chicago, IL 60643	Chicago, IL 60641
773 831-7107	312-360-1122
773 625 - 0778	info@fwcchicago.com
crystal@farsouthcdc.org; lacy@farsouthcdc.org	www.fwcchicago.com
www.farsouthcdc.org	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Provides training for businesses: No
Provides training for businesses: Yes	
Trovided training for businesses. Tes	
Fresh Start Home Community Development Corp.	Greater Southwest Development Corporation
5168 S. Michigan Avenue, 4N	2601 W. 63 rd Street
Chicago, IL 60615	Chicago, IL 60629
773-632-0811	773-362-3321
855-270-4175	773-471-8206
FreshStartHomeCDC@gmail.com	j.moreno@greatersouthwest .org
www.FreshStartHomeCDC.com	a.soto@greatersouthwest.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	www.greatersouthwest.org
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses. Tes	
	Provides training for businesses: Yes
Hispanic American Construction Industry Association	HIRE360
(HACIA) *	2301 S Lake Shore Drive, Lakeside Center
650 W. Lake St., Unit 415	Chicago, IL 60616
Chicago, IL 60661	312 575-2500
312-575-0389	info@HIRE360Chicago.com
312-575-0389	www.HIRE360Chicago.com
	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
info@haciaworks.org	
www.haciaworks.org	Provides training for businesses: Yes
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	
Provides training for businesses: Yes	
Illinois Black Chamber of Commerce Corporation	Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce *
875 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 3100	222 Merchandise Mart Plaza, Suite 1212 c/o 1871
Chicago, Illinois 60611	Chicago, IL 60654
312 253-4064	312-425-9500
773-893-5028	info@ihccbusiness.net
www.ilbcoc.org	www.ihccbusiness.net
Brian@ilbcoc.org	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	
	Provides training for businesses: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes	
Illinois State Black Chamber of Commerce *	JLM Business Development Center*
411 Hamilton Blvd., Suite 1404	2622 W. Jackson Boulevard
Peoria, Illinois 61602	Chicago, IL 60612
309-740-4430	773-826-3064
309-672-1379	773-359-4021 Fax
finance@ILBCC.org	lady930@prodigy.net
www.ilbcc.org	www.jlmcenter.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes	Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes	Provides training for businesses: Yes

Lester and Rosalie Anixter Center 1945 W. Wilson Suite 3000 Chicago, IL 60625 773-973-7900 773-274-3523 DDonohueChase@anixter.org www.anixter.org Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses: Yes	LGBT Chamber of Commerce of Illinois * 661 W. Lake Street Chicago, IL 60657 773-303-0167 chamber@lgbtcc.com www.lgbtcc.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
National Black Wall Street NPF * 4655 South King Drive, Suite #203 Chicago, IL 60653-4156 773 268-6900 312.276.4781 (Fax) nationalblackwallstreetchicago.org Info@nationalblackwallstreetchicago.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Native American Chamber of Commerce of Illinois 1415 W 22nd Street, Tower Floor Chicago, IL 60523 630-926-1700 info@nacc-il.org www.nacc-il.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
NDIGO Foundation 329 W. 18 th Street, Ste 613 Chicago, IL 60616 312-264-6272 hhartman@ndigo.com www.ndigo.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Rainbow/PUSH Coalition * 930 E. 50 th Street Chicago, IL 60615 773-255-9067 773-256-2768 jmitchell@rainbowpush.org www.rainbowpush.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
Revolution Workshop 3410 w. Lake Street Chicago, IL 60624 773-934-3014 mrodriguez@revolutionworkshop.org www.revolutionworkshop.org Maintains list of certified firms: Provides training for businesses: Yes	RTW Veteran Center * 7415 E. End, Suite 120 Chicago, IL 60649 800-974-2808 866-873-2494 Fax rtwvetcenter@yahoo.com www.rtwvetcenter.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
South Shore Chamber, Inc. * 1750 E. 71 st Street Chicago, IL 60649-2000 773-955-9508 773-955-9554 info@southshorechamberinc.org www.southshorechamberinc.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Sustainable Options for Urban Living, Inc. (SOUL) 11603 S. Throop Street Chicago, IL 60643 773-250-1770 Ext 702 773 250-1770 Cyndi@soul-program.com mailto:omonroe@themonroefoundation.org www.soul-program.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

The Monroe Foundation 1547 South Wolf Road Hillside, Illinois 60162 773-315-9720 omonroe@themonroefoundation.org www.themonroefoundation.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Turn 2 Growth 15475 S. Park South Holland, IL 60473 708-913-4700 info@turn2growth.org mailto:admin@usminoritycontractors.org www.turn2growth.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
US Minority Contractors Association, Inc. * 1250 S. Grove Ave. Suite 200 Barrington, IL 60010 847-852-5010 847-382-1787 larry.bullock@usminoritycontractors.org admin@usminoritycontractors.org www.USMinorityContractors.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	Women's Business Development Center * 8 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 400 Chicago, IL 60603 312-853-3477x220 312-853-0145 edimenco@wbdc.org www.wbdc.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes
Women Construction Owners & Executives (WCOE) * Chicago Caucus 308 Circle Avenue Forest Park, IL 60130 708-366-1250 708-366-5418 mkm@mkmservices.com www.wcoeusa.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes	

79

G 0 V

Government Procurement Compliance Forum



Collectively, our regional governments procure a wealth of goods and services annually. By making our processes more streamlined, standardized, equitable, and transparent, we are not only creating an environment in which businesses of all sizes can flourish but will be better stewards of taxpayer dollars.

The City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services (DPS) initiated a series of meetings with the City's sister agencies and invited County, State and Federal government as well as the Affirmative Action Advisory Board and non-profit assist agencies representing the vendor community.

These meetings have grown into the Government Procurement Compliance (GPC) Forum, a strategic planning effort, which entails the formation a number of working subcommittees tasked with researching and reviewing best practices and recommending solutions to shared challenges.

GPC FORUM MISSION

Drive bold, cross-agency improvements to make our region the benchmark for procurement, certification, and compliance processes that are streamlined, standardized, equitable and transparent.

One of the objectives of the GPC for its participating agencies was to rollout this unified quarterly buying plan across the City, its sister agencies, as well as the County and State, so that vendors can better plan for bidding on government business.

The GPC Forum includes:

- Over 60 participants
- Over 40 government entities and non-profit assist agencies representing local small minority and womenowned businesses
- 4 working subcommittees: Legal Issues/Payments; Transparency, Outreach & Capacity Building for Vendors; Certification, Compliance & Good Faith Efforts, and Transportation
- Subcommittees are made up of a mix of government institutions and assist agencies to foster an
 environment of collaboration and inclusion.

G

Participating Government and Procurement Institutions

- City of Chicago
- Chicago Board of Elections
- Chicago Housing Authority
- Chicago Park District
- Chicago Public Schools
- Chicago Transit Authority
- City Colleges of Chicago
- Cook County Forest Preserves
- Cook County Procurement & Compliance
- Illinois State Treasurer
- Illinois Tollway
- Metra
- Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority
- Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
- Public Building Commission
- Small Business Administration
- State of Illinois
- U.S. Small Business Administration
- University of Illinois

Participating Assist Agencies

- Black Contractors United
- Chatham Business Association
- Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council
- Chicago Urban League
- Chicago Women in Trades
- Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp.
- Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce
- Council of Black Architecture Engineering Companies
- Do For Self Community Development
- Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network
- Far South Community Development Corporation
- Federation of Women Contractors
- Greater Southwest Development Corporation
- Hispanic American Construction Industry Association
- HIRE360
- Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
- Illinois Black Chamber of Commerce Corporation
- LGBT Chamber of Commerce of Illinois
- Rainbow PUSH
- RTW Veteran Center
- The Monroe Foundation
- U.S. Minority Contractors Association
- Women Construction Owners and Executives
- Women's Business Development Center

Z

